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State of Florida I N

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 5, 1998 VIA FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL
TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Jaber, r)

RE: Docket No. 950495-WS - Application for rate increase and increase in service

availability charges by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc.
in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval,
Highlands, Lake Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam,
Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia, and Washington Counties.

At the request of legislators and Citrus County officials, Commission staff members will

attend a meeting with customers of Florida Water Services Corporation at the following time and
place:

10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m., Monday, November 9, 1998
Lecanto Government Building, Room 166

3600 W. Sovereign Path

(Off County Road 491)

Lecanto, Florida

The purpose of the meeting is for staff to respond to questions raised by the customers
regarding staff’s recommendation, dated October 21, 1998, on the remand by the First District
Court of Appeal in this rate proceeding.
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——E: Representative Nancy Argenziano
_ Senator Anna P. Cowin

Senator Ginny Brown-Waite
Senator W.G. “Bill” Bankhead
Chairman Gary Bartell, Board of Citrus County Commissioners
————  Representative Janegale Boyd

Representative Dave Russell
Representative Mike Fasano
Representative Robert K. Casey
Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Lowe, Rendell, Willis, Chase)
—————  Division of Records and Reporting
Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director s
Rob Vandiver, General Counsel 5
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